B Ref. Ares(2023)5597725 - 14/08/2023

From: Aricle 4.1 (b) / privacy (AGRI)

To: Aricle 4.1 (b) / privacy (AGRI)

Subject: FW: Visit to Arla Farm

Date: vendredi 16 septembre 2022 15:24:46

From:ArticIe 4.1 (b) / privacy Avrticle 4.1 (b) / privacy hkstrategies.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 3:09 PM

To: Article 4.1 (b) / privacy (AGRI)Article 4.1 (b) / privacy @ec.europa.eu>

cc:ArticIe 4.1 (b) / privacy (AGR|) <Article 4.1 (b) / privacy @ec.euroga.eu>.Ar‘cicle 4.1 (b) / privacy (AGR|)

Article 4.1 (b) / privacy @ec euro a.eu>; Article 4.1 (b) / privacy (AGRI) L
@ec.europa.eu>; Article 4.1 (b) / privacy <Article 4.1 (b) /privacy @ hstrategies.com>

Subject: RE: Visit to Arla Farm

Atticle 4.1 (b) / privacy

Dear ,
Dear all,

The bus to Arla’s Farm located in Kall, Germany will leave from Rue Joseph 11 100 at 8:30
CEST on 21 September. Arrival is scheduled at around 10.30.

The farm’s location is: Art.4.1(b) - privacy

| will be on the bus as well — here my phone number:; Afticle 4.1 (B) /privacy

For the lunch at the farm, are there any dietary restrictions we need to know of? You can
let me know privately if necessary.

We are looking forward to the visit!

All the best,

Atrticle 4.1 (b) / privacy

From: Article 4.1 (b) / privacy <Article 4.1 (b) / privacy @ec.curopa.eu>
Sent: 08 September 2022 11:34

To: Article 4.1 (b) / privacy FArticIe 4.1 (b) / privacy @hkstrategies.com>
Cc [ OO LArticle 4.1 (b) / privacy

ec.europa.eus; Article 4.1 (b) / privacy

<Atticle 4.1 (b) / privacy @ec.europa .eu>,-AftiC|e 4.1 (b) / privacy e« @/ privacy

@ec.europa.eu>
Subject: Visit to Arla Farm

[External]

Article 4.1 (b) / privacy

Dear
| would like to thank you for the invitation provided to our Unit.

We would like to confirm that Mr. ™™ and Mr. @™ will join with pleasure the
tour organized.

As already anticipated during our phone call, they will come by their own car.

Thank you again,



| remain at your disposal if you would need any further information
Have a nice day

Article 4.1 (b) / privacy





